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Shovers, Marc

From: Doty, Kelsie

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 1999 11:34 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Sales tax rebate

Marc -

Here are some technical changes needed to SS AB 1 and SS AB 2, These be drafted into an amendment, but | don’t
know who is going to introduce it. »

- SS AB 1 allows married couples where one or both spouse(s) was a part-year resident in 1998 to receive the
rebate based on their Wisconsin AGI if a 1998 income tax return was filed or, if a return was not filed, if a separate claim is
filed with the Department of Revenue. The amendment would also allow residents and part-year residents who were
married to nonresidents to claim the rebate based on their Wisconsin AGI.

- SS AB 2 would specify that the "taxpayer" rebate would not be subject to the state individual income tax. The
amendment would modify this provision to refer to the "one-time sales tax" rebate.

For people who want the "Jauch/Ellis" rebate schedule (also known as the "Minnesota" schedule) there is a problem for
homestead-only filers and resident nonfilers. Under SS AB 1, the minimum rebate would go to those with AGI of $25,000
or less -- which is true for all homestead-only and resident nonfilers.

However, the minimum rebate would go to those with income of only $2,500 or less under the "Jauch/Ellis" schedule.
Because it can not be assumed that all homestead-only and resident nonfilers had AGI of $2,500 of less, the bill needs to

be modified for these amendments:

-- Homestead-only filers would be eligible for a rebate under 77.64(3)(b) rather than 77.64(3)(a) because they
would have to file a claim with DOR to get the rebate rather than be issued one automatically. Also, 77.64(5)(c) would

need to be eliminated.

-- Resident nonfilers would not automatically receive the minimum rebate, so 77.64(4)(c) & (e) would need to be
eliminated.

Kelsie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, W1 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3847

Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @legis.state.wi.us
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE
" October 1999 Special Session

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 2: after that line insert:

“(be) Amarried individnal whois aresident and whose spouseis a nonresident,
and who filed a 1998 Wisconsin income tax return, is eligible to receive a rebate under
sub. (2), calculated by the department based on the couple’s Wisconsin adjusted gross

income.

(bm) A married individual who is a resident and whose spouse is a nonresident,
and who did not file a 1998 Wisconsin income tax return by October 15, 1999, is
eligible to receive a rebate under sub. (2), calculated by the department, only if the
conple files a claim with the department not later than June 30, 2000. The claim
shall be filed on a form prepared by the department not later than 60 days after the

effective date of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date].”.

2. Page 4, line 17: after that line insert:
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“(de) A married individual who is a part—year resident and whose spouse is a
nonresident, and who filed a 1998 Wisconsin income tax return, is eligible to receive
arebate under sub. (2), calculated By the department based on the couple’s Wisconsin
adjusted gross income.

(dm) A married individual whois a resident and whose spouse is a nonresident,
and who did not file a 1998 Wisconsin income tax return by October 15, 1999, is
eligible to receive a rebate under sub. (2), calculated by the department, only if the
couple files a claim with the department not later than June 30, 2000. The claim

shall be filed on a form prepared by the department not later than 60 days after the

effective date of this paragraph .... [revisor inserts date].”.
3. Page 6, line 16: delete “(¢)” and substitute “(be), (c) or (de)”.

4. Page 6, line 19: delete “(d)” and substitute “(bm), (d) or (dm)”.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 1999 5:12 PM
To: Doty, Kelsie

Cc: Shovers, Marc

Subject: 99a0923/1

Tliks Garman
Mike Barman - Program Asst. (PH. 608-266-3561)
(E-Mail: mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

State of Wisconsin .

Legislafive Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Floor

Madison, WI 53703



